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Neysha Segarra

\ 999 E Street W
!

From: Michael Viceroy
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2016 3:49 PM
To: ' Neysha Segarra

Subject: PAC ADDRESS

All committees, except those that support only Senate candidates, file with the FEC:

Federal Elecnon Commission

Washington, DC 20463 /

Michael Viceroy

Cash Analyst

WESTMED Practice Partners
2700 Westchester Avenue
Purchase, NY 10577

P 914-305-2726

F 914-719-4501

www.westmedpartners.com
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OUR MISSION To Enhance the Health of Our Community
OUR VISION The Future of Healthcare Today
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- RECEIVED
' FEC REPORT OF RECEIPTS FEC HAIL CZWTN
F AND DISBURSEMENTS 016 JUL 15 & 10: 20

FORM 3X ~ For Other Than An Authorized Committee
Otfice Use Only
1. NAMEOF TYPE OR PRINT v Example: If typing, type  [o T ==y
' COMMITTEE (In tull) . over the lines. 1%F§:4I‘.45 kb
LW§STMED MFQIQAL p U 'JPJ LP(.\Q 1 1] S S U S N NS OO N SN O SN DU U OO B l
WFSTMED Pﬂq | 8O S S O S J
'AE;DHESS (number and street) %790 WE§TCH§STER AVENUE R S S W VOO OO T OO S N A l
'D Check it different LI N S O N N I RN U R I (N U JN U R PO U N N O SO N Y I
than previously 10570 I
“reported. (ACC) | PUBQHAﬁﬁ Lo INlY | R 215‘1171 |
2. FEC IDENTIFICATION NUMBER Vv CITY & STATE a ZIP CODE &
cl o 0489450 3. IS THIS NEW D AMENDED
MR REPORT B (N  OR (A)
4. TYPE OF REPORT (b) Monthly Feb 20 (M2 May 20 (M5 Aug 20 (M8 Nov 20 (M11)
(Choose One) gepog ' D (M2) D y 20 (M3) D 9 20 (M8) D (Non Electon
ue On: .
) Mar 20 (M3) Jun 20 (M6) Sep 20 (Mg) D Dec 20 (M12)
(8) Quarterly Reports: D D D Q::’,‘S':,;;‘“”
. Apr 20 (M4) Jul 20 (M7) Oct 20 (M10) Jan 31 (YE)
D LApril 15 D D [] D
' ' Quan.e fly Report (A1) (¢) 12-Day D Primary (12P) [] General (12G) D Runofl (12R)
@ éﬂgr:ef;l Report (Q2) PRE-Elaction
¥ Fep Report for the: D Convention (12C) D Special (12S)
D October 15 :
. Quarterly Report (03)
1l | 1] oV 1 vivEIyrYy in the . 4
D \\J(:g:'-gdaigapon (YE) Election on . " e e State of .
July 31 Mid-Year i (d) 30-Day
D s:gfgrfu‘)"}ﬁf)cm" POST-Election D General (30G) [] Runoff (30R) D Special (308)
Report for the: - 2
D génf;i)naﬁon Report o Can i or SN ap i on SVAN aa'ae auie ga ke ol in the ¥
Election on N " T State of .
LB ’ DTD / YTbUY'Y T H 7 Lo I i} 1] N AR ' an ae o
5. Covering Period 0 4 o1} {2 016 through 0 30 201 6

"I certity that 1 have examined this Rew and to the best of my knowledge and beliet it is true, correct and complete.
Hc/rn’l Mavnn wuw c{/a

v . AT FoRD ]/ FY TRV OV S
Signature of Treasurer Date [0 7 I 2 o 6

- . ol

- Type or Print Name of Treasurer

"NOTE: Submission.of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penaities of 2 U.S.C. §437g.

Qe FEC FORM 3X
| o ‘Rev. 12/2004
nly
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FEC Form 3X (Rav. 02/2003)

SUMMARY PAGE
OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

Page 2

Wirite or Type Committes Name

WESTMED MEDICAL GROUP, P.C. PAC PAC (WESTMED PAC)

)

Cash on Hand
January 1,

(a)

Y BY BY WY

2.0 1.6

(b) Cash on Hand at
~ Beginning of Reporting Period............

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 19} .............

Subtotal (add Lines 6(b) and
6(c}) for Column A and Lines

6(a) and 6(c) for Column B)..........

Total Disbursements (from Line 31)...........

-Cash on Hand at;Close of

Reporting Period
(subtract Line 7Ifrom Line B6(d))....ccoeervruenne

Debts and Ovligations Owed TO
the Committee (ltemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D) ................

10.

Debts and Obligations Owed BY
the Committee (Itemize all on
Schedule C and/or Schedule D) ................

IWM ! ou ! YRHYERVYEF LA / ULy ! T4 Y 9§ V&Y
Report Covering the Period: From: O, 4 0_1 _ 0_ 1 _g To: 0, 6 " 0 2_ 0. 1_ 6
COLUMN A COLUMN B
This Period Calendar Year-to-Date

e L ¥ g ¥

w%\

7.6.5.91

FVE T,V WS THU]. W T WL, W | RN, W T TN, S S S L
ma 232626,1.5,6 a0 3,7,6,5.9 1

L Iaas e | g E _paaun 4 L P aaas}

e 20370

w v L 4 L v

3,5 6 2,2 .1

Aeemsedivetll moudin

e W el 1l el |

Frye—— ey ¥ ™

2 3AL51 61 2"12Ll

D This committee has qualified as a multicandidaie committee. (see FEC FORM 1M)

For further information contact:

Federal Election Commission
999 E Strest, NW
~ Washington, DC 20463

Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-694-1100

L
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DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE

ot Receipts

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 06/2004) Page 3
Wirite or Type Committee Name '
WESTMED MEDICAL GROUP, P.C. PAC (WESTMED PAC)
L ) 7 LA ) I Yy 8y BY ¥ Y MM / oo / YeEY Ny &y
Report Covering the Period:  From: 04 0,1 20 16 To: 0 3.0 2016
. Recelbts COLUMN A COLUMN B
* P _ Total This Period Calendar Year-to-Date
11. Contributions (other than loans) From:
" (a) Individuals/Persons Other
Than Political Committees e T — ——————3
(i) Mtemized (use Schedule A)........... ) s 2 moa ko oa ks & ——n bk
(i) Unitemized ..........cccconveeireereninrennnns PP A
(illy TOTAL (add e —— g —p ey gy N ——yy—— 5
Lines 11(a)(l) 8Nd (ii)...vovrerrrrnree > e a D) ‘ |
_(b) Political Party Committees .................. et e oo ek J PP ﬁ N '
(c) ~Other Political Committees ’ e e p— - e ———
* (such @s PACS).....c..coermmcnmniinniiinnn. L PP L. |
(d) Total Contributions (add Lines
. 11(a)(iii), (b), and (c)} (Carry e P —— e ——
Totals to Line 33, page 5) .............. > Leaa ) j 0
12. Transters From Affiliated/Other e ———————p—— (e e — ety
Party COmmMItes......covvvvvvererreriressriinenee :
| TN T W T W, W " —— = LessnsctVomdnmndomnd T -
13. All Loans Received ...........ccvocvvivciiciinnns
. ‘“ 2 A w,, w1 | & ﬂ A X I T a4 B A B g=a o
14. Loan Repa{yments Received..........cccoreeviens e ea A . _ .
15. Offsets To Operating Expenditures o _
i (Refunds, Rebates, etc.) e B B S S . . A a A
p (Carry Totals to Line 37, page 5)...............
- . . o a 2 R___47
8 16. Relfunds of Contributions Made i et e RS bons
y to Federal Candidates and Other S —— B ——
3 Political COMMItEES.........cvverveerierivirrererns :
17. Other Federal Receipts e —————— e gy
(Dividends, Interest, etc.)........ccrvervrereennnn :
¢ : M I U T R P | | P S T S T
18. Transters from Non-Federal and Levin Funds
(a) Non-Federal Account e ot —————— g —————
(from Schedule H3).........cocceevrennnne.
) PUEP AP PP PR T I G R S G |
(b)_ Levin ﬁunds (from Schedule H5)......... ‘ e 4 A s e a .
(c) Total Transfers (add 18(a) and 18(b)).. S . '_ S T :
! Beadbared Diavend Brrat Dl Been el ] ' M, N L - (Dmd Bl iendk, |
19. Total Receipts (add Lines 11(d), S — e e gy ey
12, 13, 14, 15, 16, 17, and 18(c)}......... > ) 0
. ) - A i 425 ' 2 Vi S e . T 1 A ) -, Y R Y Py w— ] - . . a
20. Total Federal Receipts I —— ey g eeg—i g
.(subtract Line 18(c) from Line 19) ......... » = i 0 <0f-
FEBANO2S
.. T e S AT 2 ek —




L - r oL —T - ~ a -— ™ n = B3 OFERIEE. ST e 20 "9:‘-1,:..:_—_-,'_':. Acepid Lo g R

I . DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE , I

of Disbursements ' ’
FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003) Page 4
Il. Disbursements COLUMN A COLUMN B
’ - Total This Period Calendar Year-to-Date
21. Operating Expenditures:
‘(a) Allocated Federal/Non-Federal
Activity (tror_n Schedule H4) e P T —
(i) Federal Share .........c.ccoocvceveinniens NP PP O N U S A U I
. (i) Non-Federal Sha.(e ...................... A A e s
(b) Other Federal Operating e S e P
EXpenditures .........cccoveveeeeroreveenennnnns - 99.35 2. 0.3.7. 0
W T W T W VS _a | Sl imen Bl Ol sl
(c) Total Operating Expenditures ] e ——————— g g — s
(add 21{a)(i), (a)(ii), and (b)) ............. > 99,35 2 0 3.7 0
i | T OO T, W T T, W S TR TN, S B G Gl Wit Wy "SRl e |

22. Translers to Affiliated/Other Parly Pr——— - ——— — A ——p——
COMMIREBS.....covvremirernirni et et I . . ' .

23. Contributions to : : ) JUS EEN ., W T W, ) W V. = 1 | SN W, W W W, W T TD e .
Federal Candidates/Committees T T M i T M
and Other Political QOmmlnees ................. . ‘

. 24, Independent Expen_dltures A e e e ——
* (use SChadulg E) ......evreeenvreeenrienne, e
.25. Coordinaled Party Expenditures | ST G T, VN W . AN T S S | I T T, [V W . S S . —
.QU'S_C_M,aSy,»‘ S —————————
, use Schedule F).......vicviiinieniinnn, P

26. Loan Repayments Made. ..o ' ot o k. a  k ks ‘ _

27. Loans Made.........cooeeviivrniiicciieinecnaennnn - 1., . . .

28. Relunds of Contributions To: R T et — A2k o Dol
(a) Individuals/Persons Other b A A AR A A A

Than Political Committees .................
A 2 273 » a2 14 B N Y .y Y 35 & 1 nk B A& ' n'l
(b) Political Party Committess .................
- 'l '3 ﬂ a l_m 1] lj ' 2 a2 m I . n l I n . el
(c) Other Political Committees e —p P e p—
{such 85 PACS).......cccoovirieminneerernennne
> - _ P T S T Aot ] oeleesefis sl ol aaa
- (d) Total Contribution Refunds e ———————— ey gy ey gy
~ (add Lines 28(a), (b), and (c))........... L 4 R A s i x h e  h s k.
29. Other Disbursements ......c..cccceevvvviveriennn. ’

30. Federal Election Activity (2 U.S.C. §431(20))




——

’._... - - —————— pr———r -

l ) DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE : |
of Disbursements
FEC Form 3X {Rev. 02/2003) Page 4
. Disbursements COLUMN A COLUMN B
i - - Total This Period - Calendar Year-to-Date
. 21. Operating Expenditures:
(a) Allocated Federal/Non-Federal )
B Activity (from Schedule H4) ==Y LA SN Sat s Sane EEs aen i man At !
e (i) Federal Share ....... TP P S P PR P U TP
(i} Non-Federal Share............ccouveui. ' o
- “ . . m I I ’: . l ﬁ il B A ;) 2 ml . ll A . -
_{b) Other Federal Operating P ———p—gp g ——p———
EXPONItUres .........c..cccevvurrevennenn s 1 99.35 | : 2.0.3.7. 0
{c) Total Operating Expenditures e e e e e [Ty ——p——T——y—r—1 -
(add 21{a)(i), (a)(ii), and (D)) ...c.ee.e... > 99.35 20 3.7 0 .
A 3 m ), » s » F e . 1 A 1 M il
22. Transfers to Affiliated/Other Party : oy e gtncg— Scaey v > Pty et ——pL——
CommMItEaS.....c.ivvercrceeerree b
23. Contributions lo ' | NN T T, VO W Y. W T - -
Federal-Candidates/Committees AR o A A o TR
and Other Political Committees................. e % m
24. Independent Expenditures e o — e e
" . "(use Schedul® E) ... . . N .
25. 20&r£gnéted4§1aﬂ)é))EXpenditures hemadhunebrnnd bavalhasadbuned? e o e e o s S i 8
SC. a e R man an s S e e B E e =
use Schedule FS ........................................ e e o o e o x e a a
26. Loan Repayments Mads...............ccccueneenne )
27. Loans Made........ccccveeievivcinneicenniens
28. Refunds of Contributions To: e R ———————" mmiomiee e ee————
(a) Individuals/Persons Other S S A b
Than Political Committees ................. N
- (b) Political Party Committees ................. : _
=3 F £ R’ B Vi s » e 8 A v 1 B iy . {z‘ . . n .
(c) Other Political Committees | e s pas s s e Samn m S S P T Y
(SUEh @s PACS).....c.couivevinriveroinrenns '
At T eelsmmarionndZ bl e U N P S N S
(d) Total Contribution Refunds S S ———— — S—
(add Lines 28(a), (b), and (c))........... > PP . C x nk a o m A v
29.’ Other Disbursements .........cccceevevirierininenns
R Iy ¥ ] i F e » _o PLE N N b a 41‘ xR 27 y i 2 n. 2
30. Federal Election Activity (2 U.S.C. §431(20))
(a) Allocated Federal Election Activity
(from Schedule H6) P — e —————y Aoy e ——g
() Federal Share.............ccouevvviiinn, . s s . P
(if) "Levin" Share..........cccovcevivvierieenanne NP At A s
(b) Federal Election Activity Paid Entirely T PP ey P ————
With Federal Funds................. o i
d rs 2 » Vi ) 2 W ¥ ' N | I l u' . !I ‘h. '". . ﬂ . -
(c) Total Federal Election Activity (add .. o —— g —— g e ———
Li i i '
nes 30(a)(i), 30(a)(ii) and 30(b))....» e e h e s PR
31. Total Qisbursements (add Lines 21(¢c), 22, S— — o .
23,24, 25, 26, 27, 28(d), 29 and 30(c))..
B 2 :‘n a I m . 9' 9‘23 I 5 2 I 4T A a anO l3.\7 '] o
* 32. Total Federal Disbursements
(subtract Line 21(a)(ii) and Line 30(a)(ii) g gty S — ————g——— g —g——p——p——p—g—
from Line 31 > . ., .90 3_.-5 o 2.0 3.7 0

— — | . —
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|—' ) DETAILED SUMMARY PAGE N

of Disbursemeants

FEC Form 3X (Rev. 02/2003) _ _ *  Page §
lil. Net Contributions/Operating Ex- COLUMN A COLUMN B
penditures S0 Total This Period . Calendar Year-to-Date
i
33. Total Contributions (other than loans) L JNm JEna s mean mans aeny memn s seaet 0. Ty e ———y—— :
“(from Line 11{d), page 3) ...c..cccocererrvecrnnrs | I P PP EJO
34. Total Contribution Refunds — v - . Ty —
.+ (from Ling 28(d)}.....cceervrrirrnunnnn, TR PP U N G M P T A R T
35. Net Contributions (other than loans) e 0 e e e 6
" (subtract Line 34 from Line 33) ................ | NP P PP N G T S T |
36. Total Federal Operating Expenditures gy oy — e —— ey
(add Line 21(a)(i) and Line 21(b)) ......... > e 9,.3.5 —eitnam2,0,3.7,0]
37. Offsets to Operating Expenditures . L BEn Suas sesm smney seun maus Saan e s 2 | pes sme same Mg saey sy men e s
(from Line 15, page 3).......cccoeeverrerrsrvermenn. PP L. _ ' J
38. Net Operating Expenditures . e P Y
{subtract Line 37 from Line 36) ............] > . .99 3 ‘ a2 0, 3=‘ 7,0 '
» 4 .
, .
¥
L]
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.-
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. Date of Receipt

Postmarked

USPS Priority Mail Express

Date of Receipt
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5 ‘ ~'Postmarked (R/C)
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Postmarked
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Postmark Illegible

Né Postmark

/ |
~ Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

‘ , | Shipping Date
s 77/47w//é. -

Next Business Day Delivéry

Received from Electronic Filing Office

, ‘Date of Receipt.
Received from House Records-& Registration Office .
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Received from Senate Public Records Office
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